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TO: Essential/Emergency Services and News Media
FROM: Grand Traverse County Road Commission
DATE: July 9th, 2024
SUBJECT: UPCOMING PROJECT AT S. LONG LAKE ROAD/W. LONG LAKE ROAD       

INTERSECTION
CONTACT: Dan Watkins, Manager, extension 229

   Email: dwatkins@gtcrc.org

FOR IMMEDIATE RELEASE

*S. Long Lake Road/W. Long Lake Road Intersection reconstruction starts Monday, July 22nd.

This project will include modifying the vertical curve at the S. Long Lake Rd/ W. Long Lake Rd 
intersection, crushing and shaping W. Long Lake Rd from S. Long Lake Rd to north of Lakewood Dr, 
culvert replacements, guardrail upgrades and pavement markings.

The first portion of the project will begin on 7/22/2024 and will include replacing culverts on W. Long Lake 
Rd. During this time W. Long Lake Rd will be closed to thru traffic. The detour for this work will utilize 
Secor Rd, E Long Lake Rd and N. Long Lake Rd. 

On 7/29/24 the next stage of the project will begin. This portion of the project will include the hill cut at the 
S. Long Lake Rd/W. Long Lake Rd intersection. To maintain traffic during this stage the contractor will 
close S. Long Lake Rd from the intersection at W. Long Lake Rd to the east. The detour will utilize W. Long
Lake Rd, N. Long Lake Rd, East Long Lake Rd and Secor Rd. There will be times when traffic will be 
maintained on a gravel surface.

Once the hill cut has been completed W. Long Lake Rd will be closed to allow the crushing and shaping of 
the existing paved surface and placement of the new asphalt surface the detour will utilize N. Long Lake Rd, 
E. Long Lake Rd, and Secor Rd.

All work is expected to be completed by 8/30/2024.

When you see road workers, Drive like YOU work there!
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